


    

 
AGENDA 

UNIVERSITY COMMITTEE ON COURSES AND CURRICULA 

October 18, 2019 

 

1. Welcome 

2. Approval of minutes 

3. Course proposals by college/school: 

 

 

AGRICULTURE AND LIFE SCIENCES 

+Online/Distance HDFS 3303 Consumer Economics 
+Online/Distance HDFS 3843 Guiding Young Children’s Behavior & Social Development 
+Online/Distance HDFS 4333/6333 Families, Legislation and Public Policy 
Modification 
+Online/Distance 

HDFS 4403/6403 Introduction to Gerontology  
+Online/Distance HDFS 4823/6823 Development and Administration of Child Service Programs 
 

ARCHITECTURE, ART AND DESIGN 

+Online/Distance ART 3163 History of Graphic Design 
 

ARTS & SCIENCES 

Addition CH 8383 Advanced Environmental Chemistry 
Addition CO 4823 Integrated Media Agency 
Addition EN 1104 Expanded English Composition I 
Modification 
+Online/Distance 

FL 8023 Introduction to Literary Criticism  

Modification 
+Online/Distance 

FL 8113 Capstone Seminar 

+Online/Distance FLF 4073/6073 French Drama of the 20th Century 
+Online/Distance FLF 4103/6103 French Novel and Short Story of the 20th Century 
+Online/Distance FLF 4163/6163 Francophone Literature 
+Online/Distance FLF 4173/6173 Introduction to Francophone Cinema 
+Online/Distance 
+Meridian 

FLF 4183/6183 Francophone Theater 

+Online/Distance FLF 4193/6193 18th Century French Literature 
+Online/Distance FLF 4223/6223 French Novel Before 1945 
+Online/Distance FLF 4273/6273 The Human Condition 
Modification 
+Online/Distance 

FLG 4143/6143 Verwandlungen 

Modification 
+Online/Distance 

FLG 4353/6353 German Novella 

Modification 
+Online/Distance 

FLG 4523/6523 German Literature from 1750 to Present 

+Online/Distance FLG 4533/6533 Art, Politics, and Propaganda 
+Online/Distance FLG 8443 Eighteenth-Century German Drama 
+Online/Distance FLG 8483 Twentieth-Century German Short Story 
Addition 
+Online/Distance 

FLG 8543 Race Theory in Classical German Thought 

+Online/Distance FLS 4213/6213 Modern Spanish Women Writers 
+Online/Distance FLS 4283/6283 The Contemporary Spanish-American Novel and Short Story 

https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5209/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5227/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5247/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5229/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5282/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/831/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8551/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8729/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8752/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3986/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3994/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4029/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4032/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4036/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4037/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4038/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4039/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4041/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4043/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4107/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4112/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4124/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4125/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4157/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4161/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8814/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4242/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4249/index.html&step=tcadiff


Modification 
+Online/Distance 

FLS 4293/6293 Cinema and Spanish Culture 

Modification FLS 4613/6613 Latin American Cinema 
Addition FLS 4713/6713 Central American Literature and Culture 
Addition 
+Online/Distance 

FLS 6363 Latin American Cultural Studies 

+Online/Distance FLS 8283 The Contemporary Spanish American Novel and Short Story 
+Online/Distance GG 4446/6446 Summer Geology Field Camp  
Addition 
+Online/Distance 

GG 8643 Carbonate Petrography 

Modification GR 2013 Human Geography 
Modification GR 8313 Advanced Human Geography 
Addition 
+ General Education 
+Online/Distance 

MU 1173 Music of the Beatles 

+Online/Distance PS 1513 Comparative Government 
Addition PSY 4710/6710 International and National Explorative Travel Program in 

Educational Psychology/Psychology (cross listed with EPY 4710/6710) 
 

BUSINESS 

+Online/Distance MKT 3213 Retailing  
Addition MKT 4420/6420 Travel Study I 
+Online/Distance MKT 4613 Services Marketing 
 

EDUCATION 

+Online/Distance COE 4743/6743 Gender Issues in Counseling 
+Online/Distance COE 4903/6903 Developmental Counseling and Mental Health 
Modification 
+Online/Distance 

COE 8023 Counseling Theory 

+Online/Distance COE 8063 Research Techniques for Counselors 
+Online/Distance COE 8073 Cultural Foundations in Counseling  
+Online/Distance COE 8203 Placement and Career Development Counseling 
+Online/Distance COE 8913 Counseling Children 
+Online/Distance EPY 2513 Human Growth and Development (already in Gen. Ed.) 
Addition            
+Online/Distance   
+Meridian 

EPY 6103 (split level 
with EPY 4103) 

Behavior Analysis for Behavior Technicians 

Addition            
+Online/Distance   
+Meridian 

EPY 6223 (split level 
with EPY 4223) 

Applications of Applied Behavior Analysis 

Addition            
+Online/Distance   
+Meridian 

EPY 4443 Basics of Single Subject Design 

Addition            
+Online/Distance   
+Meridian 

EPY 4493 Behavioral Assessment 

Addition            
+Online/Distance   
+Meridian 

EPY 4603 Ethics, Supervision, & Personnel Management in 
Behavior Analysis 

+Online/Distance EPY 4683 Advanced Issues in Educational Psychology 

Addition EPY 4710/6710 International and National Explorative Travel Program in 
Educational Psychology/Psychology (cross listed with PSY 4710/6710) 

+Online/Distance EPY 8253 Child & Adolescent Development & Psychopathology 
+Online/Distance 
+Meridian 

EPY 8493 Social-Emotional and Behavioral Assessment 

Modification 
+Online/Distance 
+Meridian 

EPY 8763 Advanced Applied Behavior Analysis 

https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4250/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4263/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8233/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8812/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4304/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8521/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8751/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4866/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5019/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8839/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7002/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8801/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6237/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8713/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6266/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2031/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2032/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2054/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2057/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2058/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2067/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2097/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3710/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8808/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8802/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8807/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8806/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8805/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3824/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8778/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3852/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3713/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3724/index.html&step=tcadiff


Modification 
+Online/Distance 

EPY 9443 Single Subject Research Designs in Education 

Addition  
+Online/Distance 
+Meridian 

EPY 9603 Legal, Ethical, and Professional Issues in Behavior Analysis 

Addition    
+Online/Distance 
+Meridian 

EPY 9613 Consultation, Supervision, & Personnel Management in 
Applied Behavior Analysis 

Addition 
+Online/Distance 
+Meridian 

SS 3103 Sport Sponsorship 

 

 

4.  Degree proposals by college/school 

 

ARTS & SCIENCES 

Modification BA Foreign Languages:  Asian Studies  
Modification Minor  

(Undergraduate) 
Communication:  Public Relations 

Modification Minor 
(Undergraduate) 

Communication:  Broadcasting (specific to Geoscience majors in 
the Broadcast Meteorology or Professional Meteorology concentrations) 

 

ENGINEERING 

Modification BS Software Engineering 
Modification BS Computer Science 
 

https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3883/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8803/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8804/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8816/index.html&step=tcadiff


    

University Committee on Courses and Curricula 
Mississippi State University 

September 6, 2019 
 

Members  
Present: Amy Adkerson, Heather Alexander, Tracey Baham, Randy Campbell, Russell Carr, Cody 

Coyne, Kathy Dooley, Nathan Drake, Dana Franz, Trey Howell, Julie Jessop, Pat Matthes, 
Qingmin Meng, Jes Miller, Rob Moore, Emily Owen, Prem Parajuli, Tommy Parker, Andy 
Perkins, Tommy Phillips, Matthew Priddy, Wendy Roussin, Kathy Sherman-Morris, Sarah 
Helen Skelton, Darrell Sparks, Barry Stewart, Jenny Turner, Jeff Winger, Chien Yu,  

 
Excused: Amy Crumpton, Padmanava Dash, Marian Swindell, Brad Trinkle, Robert Wolverton  
 
Absent: Michael Nattrass 
 
Guests: Manav Bhatia, Annika Campbell, Kali Dunlap, Steve Elder, Kiley Forsythe, Jessica Graves, 

Yucheng Liu, Lynn Palmer, Peter Ryan 

 

Franz called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. on Friday, September 6, 2019 in Room 324 of the Student 
Union.  Franz welcomed the new and returning UCCC members.  Franz announced that she met with 
MSU Provost, Dr. David Shaw, and Dr. Shaw sees the UCCC as an important part of the curriculum 
process.  Franz announced that Perkins will be chairing a subcommittee on determining the definition of 
blended learning as a method of delivery.  Franz also announced that all of the course proposals in 
workflow before the new MSU Safety Statement was announced were not rolled back to add the 
statement, but faculty members will be notified to add the information.     
 
Dr. Peter Ryan, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, welcomed UCCC members to a new academic 
year and thanked the UCCC members for their curriculum work.  Dr. Ryan announced that Dr. Dana 
Franz is an Assistant Vice President Intern in the Provost Office this semester.  Dr. Ryan also announced 
the Mississippi Institute of Higher Learning (IHL) is looking at multiple pathways for mathematics general 
education requirements.  The IHL is also leading the way for the Bachelor of Applied Science/General 
Studies that is on the September UCCC agenda addendum. 
 
Stewart moved to approve the minutes from the April 25, 2019 UCCC meeting.  Carr seconded the 
motion.  The motion to approve the April 25, 2019 minutes was approved unanimously. 
 
Perkins moved to approve the addition of the Bachelor of Applied Sciences/General Studies.  Coyne 
seconded the motion.  The motion to approve the addition of the Bachelor of Applied Sciences/General 
Studies was approved unanimously. 
 
Perkins moved to approve the addition of GRD 8300 International Thesis Research and GRD 9300 
International Dissertation Research.  Roussin seconded the motion.  Ms. Annika Campbell appeared in 
support of the proposals.  UCCC members discussed how the courses will be used to track graduate 



students while they participate in research abroad.  Individual departments will request the Registrar’s 
Office create courses using the appropriate prefixes for their students.  The motion to approve the 
addition of GRD 8300 and GRD 9300 was approved unanimously. 
 
Perkins moved to approve the modification of PAS 8332 Seminar III for the Physician Assistant, the 
modification of PAS 8333 Internal Medicine Rotation for the Physician Assistant, the addition of PAS 
8363 Elective Clinical Rotation for the Physician Assistant, the modification of PAS 8403 Preceptorship 
Rotation for the Physician Assistant, and the modification of the MPAS in Physician Assistant Studies.   
Roussin seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the proposals recommended approval.  
The motion to approve the modification of PAS 8332, the modification of PAS 8333, the addition of PAS 
8363, the modification of PAS 8403, and the modification of MPAS in Physician Assistant Studies was 
approved unanimously. 
 
Campbell moved to approve the modification and addition of online/distance learning to BCH 
4113/6113.  Parajuli seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the proposal was 
concerned the first sentence in the course description in the syllabus should read the course is “. . . open 
to undergraduate and graduate students, non-BCH majors;”  The subcommittee also found the grading 
may be confusing for graduate students because in the syllabus under assignments it says that students 
will be required to complete two written assignments and on the next page under grading it says the 
final grade will be based on three exams, quizzes and discussion boards, and individual student 
assignments.  Below that statement, the syllabus lists written assignments for all students and states 
graduate students will be graded differently on the written assignments.  On the course proposal under 
graduate students, it indicates graduate students will receive a separate set of written assignments.  
Therefore, the subcommittee felt the assignments and grading for graduate students were confusing.  
Priddy moved the pass the modification and addition of online/distance learning to BCH 4113/6113 
contingent upon the above concerns being addressed.  Carr seconded the motion.  The motion to pass 
the modification and addition of online/distance learning to BCH 4113/6113 contingent was approved 
unanimously. 
 
Campbell moved to approve the modification of the BS in Animal and Dairy Science.  Parajuli seconded 
the motion.  The motion to approve the modification of the BS in Animal and Dairy Science was 
approved unanimously. 
 
Campbell moved to approve the addition of the Undergraduate Meat Science Certificate.  Parajuli 
seconded the motion.  The UCCC members discussed whether the internship hours required were within 
the AOP guidelines.  The motion to approve the addition of the Undergraduate Meat Science Certificate 
was approved unanimously. 
 
Sparks moved to approve the addition of online/distance education to AN 4403 Introduction to 
Linguistics.  Parajuli seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the proposal 
recommended approval.  The motion to approve the addition of online/distance education to AN 4403 
was approved unanimously. 
 
Sparks moved to approve the modification and addition of online/distance education to FL 8693 
Advanced Foreign Language Pedagogy, the addition of FL 8793 Foreign Language Planning, Instruction, 
and Assessment, and the addition of online/distance education to FL 8793.  Parajuli seconded the 
motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the proposals recommended approval.  The motion to 



approve the modification and addition of online/distance education to FL 8693, the addition of FL 8793, 
and the addition of online/distance education to FL 8793 was approved unanimously. 
 
Carr moved to approve the modification and addition of online/distance education to CHE 8113 
Advanced Chemical Engineering Thermodynamics, the modification and addition of online/distance 
education to CHE 8123 Chemical Kinetics and Dynamics, and the modification and addition of 
online/distance education to CHE 8523 Advanced Transport Phenomena.  Winger seconded the motion.   
For CHE 8113 and CHE 8123, the subcommittee that reviewed the proposals had the following concerns:  
the blanket policy that there are no make-up exams is not consistent with University policy; the 
attendance policy is not clear; the accommodation for excused absences need to be included; the grade 
of “Z” needs to be revised to “F;”  the new MSU Safety Statement needs to be added; the first sentence 
under Course Videos needs to be revised; the syllabi need to include information on how the distance 
students will take quizzes; there needs to be more information in the syllabus about how homework 
assignments will be made for distance students and how the homework will be turned in; and for CHE 
8113 there needs to be more information on the Journal Critique/Presentation.  For CHE 8523, the 
subcommittee had the following concerns:  the grading scale for F should be “<60;” the blanket policy 
that there are no make-up exams is not consistent with University policy; the new MSU Safety 
Statement needs to be added; the first sentence under Course Videos needs to be revised; and there 
needs to be more information included in the syllabus about how distance students will take quizzes.  
Roussin moved to pass the modifications and additions of online/distanced education to CHE 8313, CHE 
8123 and CHE 8523 contingent upon the above concerns being addressed.  Yu seconded the motion.  
The motion to pass contingent was approved unanimously. 
 
Winger moved to approve the addition of ME 4233 Fundamentals of FEA, the addition of 
online/distance education to ME 4233, and the addition of the Gulf Coast designation to ME 4233.  
Sparks seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the proposal had the following 
concerns:  the first sentence under Course Videos needs to be revised; there is not enough information 
concerning how the distance students will turn in homework assignments; and there is not enough 
information about how distance students will complete the final project that is to be completed in 
groups.  Carr moved to pass the addition of ME 4233, the addition of online/distance education to ME 
4233, and the addition of the Gulf Coast designation to ME 4233 contingent upon the above concerns 
being addressed.    Coyne seconded the motion.  The motion to pass contingent was approved 
unanimously. 
 
Carr moved to approve the addition of online/distance education to ME 8313 Conductive Heat Transfer, 
the addition of the Gulf Coast designation to ME 8313, and the addition of online/distance education to 
ME 8513 Classical Thermodynamics.   Parajuli seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed 
the proposals had the following concerns for ME 8313:  the four distance learning questions need to be 
answered more completely;  in the syllabus there needs to be details on how online/distance students 
will be assigned their homework, what time frame they have for their homework, and how quizzes will 
be administered;  there needs to be more information about what the project will be; the MSU Safety 
Statement needs to be added to the syllabus; and there needs to be information included about how 
the final exam will be proctored for online/distance students.  For ME 8513, in the syllabus there is no 
information for online/distance students;  there are no details in the syllabus about how the 
online/distance students will be assigned their homework or what time frame they have for their 
homework;  and there needs to be information included about how the final exam will be proctored for 
online/distance students.  Coyne moved to pass the addition of online/distance education to ME 8313, 
the addition of Gulf Coast designation to ME 8313, and the addition of online/distance education to ME 



8513 contingent upon the above concerns being addressed.  Sparks seconded the motion.  The motion 
to pass contingent was approved unanimously. 
 
Priddy moved to approve the modification of the BS in Biological Engineering.  Parajuli seconded the 
motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the proposal recommended approval.  The motion to 
approve the modification of the BS in Biological Engineering was approved unanimously. 
 
Winger moved to approve the modifications of the MS and Ph.D. in Chemical Engineering.  Parajuli 
seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the proposals recommended approval.  The 
motion to approve the modifications of the MS and Ph.D. in Chemical Engineering was approved 
unanimously.   
 
Parajuli moved to approve the modifications of the MS and Ph.D. in Computational Engineering.  Winger 
seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the proposal was concerned about the wording 
on subheading two (2) under Academic Performance on page five of the proposal.  The subcommittee 
recommended that the modifications on dismissal should be revised to align the academic policy with 
the Graduate School policy.  Priddy moved to pass the modifications for the MS and Ph.D. in 
Computational Engineering contingent upon the above concern being addressed.  Coyne seconded the 
motion.  The motion to pass contingent was approved unanimously.   
 
Parajuli moved to approve the modification of CVM 8801 Seminars in Veterinary Anesthesiology.  Carr 
seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the proposal recommended approval.  The 
motion to approve the modification of CVM 8801 was approved unanimously. 
 
Sparks moved to adjourn the meeting.  Coyne seconded the motion.  The motion to adjourn was 
approved unanimously. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:20 p.m. 
 
 
 


























































































	Coversheet for October 18, 2019
	Agenda for October 18, 2019
	September 6, 2019 UCCC Minutes
	BA - Foreign Languages - Asian Studies
	Communication - Minor -Public Relations
	Minor - Communication - Broadcasting
	BS-SE_degree mod_10032019
	BS_CSE_degree mod_10032019

